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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

OFFICE 
845-563-4615 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: LARRY REIS, COMPTROLLER 

FROM: MYRA MASON, SECRETARY TO THE ZONING BOARD 

DATE: JULY 18,2005 

SUBJECT: ESCROW REFUND 

PLEASE ISSUE A CHECK IN THE AMOUNT OF $ 148.78 TO CLOSE OUT 
ESCROWFOR: 

ZBAFILE #05-16 

NAME & ADDRESS: 

Hudson Valley Engineering 
& Land Surveying, PC 
97 Maher Lane 
Harriman,NY 10926 

THANK YOU, 

MYRA 

L.R.07-18-05 



#TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR • 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

RECORD OF CHARGES & PAYMENTS 

FILE #05-16 TYPE:AREA TELEPHONE: 567-1336 

APPLICANT: 
Michael Miele 
40 Riley Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

RESIDENTIAL: $ 50.00 
COMMERCIAL $ 150.00 
INTERPRETATION $ 150.00 

ESCROW: RESIDENTIAL $300.00 

CHECK #0462 (HUD VAL ENG) 
CHECK # 
CHECK# 

CHECK #0461 (HUD VALLEY ENG. 
« ^ 4& * ^ ~*ty «^> « ^ <*& « ^ o^> a ^ a^> « ^ « ^ 4& 4& 4Q *&«#*& *& *Q 

MINUTES ATTORNEY 
DISBURSEMENTS: $5.50 /PAGE FEE 

PRELIMINARY: 3 PAGES 
2ND PRELIMINARY: _ PAGES 
PUBLIC HEARING: 3 PAGES 
PUBLIC HEARING: __ PAGES 

LEGAL AD: Publish Date:05-09-05 

TOTAL: 

$16.50 
$ 
$ 16.50 
$ 

$ 48.22 

$ 81.22 

$ 35.00 
$ 
$35.00 
$ 

$ 70.00 
*q> «^> «*̂ > «<Q> *Q « ^ «^> *q^ *& «<q> *%f *# « ^ «*»> *^> « ^ « ^ « ^ ^ > «*Q> «q> 

ESCROW POSTED: $300.00 
LESS: DISBURSEMENTS: $151.22 

AMOUNT DUE: $. 

REFUND DUE: $148.78 

Cc: L.R. 07-18-05 
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MICHAEL MIELE (05-16) 

Mr. Michael Miele appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MR. KANE: Request for 41,411 s.f. minimum lot area, 22 
ft. and 8 ft. side yard setback and 75 ft. lot width, 
30 ft. total side yard for proposed single family home 
at 46 Riley Road. Tell us what you want to do, sir 

MR. MIELE: We're looking to obtain the four variances 
mentioned to construct a single family residence, it 
was an approved lot back I think less than five years 
ago before zoning changed and I live right next door as 
you're on Riley on the right and it's a single family 
dwelling for my father relocating up from Tuxedo, it 
met all the zoning then but since zoning changed it's 
an existing non-conforming lot now, my father and 
mother, I'm sorry. 

MR. KANE: What size home are you thinking of putting 
up? 

MR. MIELE: It's a 46 by 20, it's a modular. 

MR. KANE: Square foot. 

MR. MIELE: Probably even less, very standard so what's 
been there, I'm in a two family right next door and 
this is a single family. 

MR. KANE: So similar in size and nature to other homes 
in the neighborhood? 

MR. MIELE: Absolutely. 

MR. KANE: Cutting down any trees? 

MR. MIELE: Besides what's required to build the home 
that's it. 

MR. KANE: Creating any water hazards or runoffs? 

MR. MIELE: No. 

MR. KANE: Going to be on town sewer and water? 

MR. MIELE: Yes. 

MR. KANE: And the home is not going to be over, can 
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you, Mike, what's the square in the middle of that? 

MR. MIELE: It's, if you put on the side yards, it's a 
side setback as per the old zoning. 

MR. KRIEGER: Building envelope. 

MR. KANE: Thank you. 

MR. KANE: At this point, I will ask you if you want to 
say anything? So let the record show there's nobody 
left in the audience but the applicant and we'll close 
the public portion of the hearing and ask Myra about 
the mailings. 

MS. MASON: On May 9, I mailed out 51 envelopes and had 
no response. 

MR. KANE: Nobody showed up either last time, new homes 
out that way people are very concerned with property 
but you're not on a well that usually brings them right 
out. 

MR. MIELE: My house was on well and they have since 
extended the water down. 

MR. KANE: I have no further questions. Anybody else 
on the board? 

MS. GANN: No. 

MS. LOCEY: No. 

MR. REIS: Accept a motion? 

MR. KANE: I will. 

MR. REIS: Make a motion that we grant Mike Miele his 
requested variance for 44,411 square foot minimum lot 
area, 22 foot and 8 foot side yard setbacks and 75 foot 
lot width and 30-foot total side yard for a proposed 
single family home at 4 6 Riley Road. 

MS. GANN: Second the motion 

ROLL CALL 

MS. LOCEY AYE 
MS. GANN AYE 
MR. REIS AYE 
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MR. BROWN 
MR. KANE 

AYE 
AYE 

MR. MIELE: Thank you everyone 

MR. KANE: Have a good evening 

MR. REIS: Motion to adjourn. 

MS. GANN: Second it. 

ROLL CALL 

MS. LOCEY 
MS. GANN 
MR. REIS 
MR. BROWN 
MR. KANE 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED BY 

FRANCES ROTH 
STENOGRAPHER 

0! 
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MICHAEL MIELE (05-16) 

MR. KANE: Request for 44,411 s. f. minimum lot area, 
22 ft and 8 ft. side yard setback, 75 ft. lot width,30 
ft. total side yard for proposed single-family home at 
46 Riley Road. 

Mr. Michael Miele appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MR. KANE: Tell us what you want to do. 

MR. MIELE: Yes, I'm Mike Miele with Hudson Valley 
Engineering, I happen to be the son of my father who 
owns the lot next to me. I live right next door at 40 
Riley Road. It was a lot previously approved in 1999 
and my dad's getting older and wants to be with his 
grandkids or at least closer to them so it's been four 
years since his only change so the previous 
non-conforming lot now requires variances, so he pretty 
much has the house he wants picked out, it's not too 
big, you know, it doesn't overpower the lot, fits in 
with everything else on Riley Road and that's why we're 
here. 

MR. KANE: House is going to be similar in size to 
other homes that are in your neighborhood? 

MR. MIELE: Yeah, I have a duplex that I own right next 
door, this is going to be a center hall colonial 44 x 
26, not overwhelmingly big, I think next door on the 
other side is a bi-level probably of similar size 
that's actually talking to my wife over it we can end, 
we'll probably split the difference with how my house 
is facing the road and how the next house is set back 
to kind of keep them semi in line. 

MR. KANE: Cutting down any trees or substantial 
vegetation with the building of the home? 

MR. MIELE: There's trees there so we're going to have 
to cut down trees to put the lot. 

MR. KANE: Not a substantial amount? 
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MR. MIELE: I live next door and I have a big back yard 
that's open so we're going to keep as many trees as we 
can, minimal trees that won't be within too close a 
distance for falling down or anything on the house so 
nothing abnormal. 

MR. KANE: Creating any water hazards or runoffs? 

MR. MIELE: No. 

MR. KANE: Going to be on a well? 

MR. MIELE: Yes, new well, new, actually, new water, I 
have, I'm sorry, I have a well but both will be water 
and sewer, I'm sorry. 

MR. KANE: Good, makes a big difference. 

MR. MIELE: No, I'm on a well, that's the only reason I 
said that but since then they brought the water up 
Riley Road so anything new now will connect to water 
and sewer. 

MR. KANE: Town tendency on undersized lots you'll see 
everyone within five miles coming in if you're going to 
drill a well. 

MR. MIELE: It's definitely water and sewer, you caught 
me off guard. 

MR. KANE: Is this particular property here sloped 
towards the road or back? 

MR. MIELE: Relatively flat. 

MR- KANE: You're not going to create any water runoff? 

MR. MIELE: Everything will be graded to the back like 
it is with my house now everything in the back is 
flatter so everything will grade down that way and 
right up here it jumps up where the old railroad bed 
was and it all kind of sits back there, pretty much how 
every house is on Riley Road. 

MR. KANE: This is just going to be a single-family 
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home for your dad? 

MR. MIELE: For my father, yup, and my mother, I don't 
want to leave her out. 

MR. KANE: For the public hearing, if you would, could 
you bring some pictures of the lot, give us a point 
from the street out and from the back looking out to 
the front? 

MR. MIELE: Absolutely. 

MR. KANE: I have no further questions at this point. 

MR. REIS: Did you discuss easements and things like 
that? 

MR. KANE: No, I didn't see any on the map and since 
they were going with the town water and sewer but do 
you know if there are any easements on that property? 

MR. MIELE: No. 

MR. KANE: Not seeing any. 

MR. MIELE: I live next door so I don't know of any. 

MS. GANN: Accept a motion, Mr. Chairman? 

MR. KANE: How long has this lot been in your family, 
for a couple years? 

MR. MIELE: Yeah, my grandfather passed away probably 
ten years ago where my father got the three lots, I 
took two of them, built my house but my grandfather 
owned it for the last probably 3 0 years s o — 

MR. KANE: It's been in the family that long all three 
lots as separate lots? 

MR. MIELE: Originally my grandfather's until ten years 
ago he had a house and farm and then when he passed 
away, my father subdivided it and it just sat there and 
then I took two of the lots, built my house on it and 
this third lot has sat there. 
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MR. KANE: Subdivision was ten years ago? 

MR. MIELE: '99. 

MR. KANE: Under those circumstances back then with ten 
years ago, three years ago you would have fit right 
into the lot without having to worry about it. 

MR. MIELE: If I could have done it within the three 
years I would have been okay. 

MR. KANE: Basically it's changed. 

MR. MIELE: But he wasn't ready to build yet so. 

MR. KANE: You can't push dad. 

MR. MIELE: I try but— 

MR. KANE: Any other questions? I'll accept a motion. 

MS. GANN: I'd like to offer a motion that we set up 
Michael Miele for a public hearing for proposed single 
family home at 46 Riley Road in the R-3 zone. 

MR. REIS: Second it. 

ROLL CALL 

MS. GANN AYE 
MS. LOCEY AYE 
MR. REIS AYE 
MR. KANE AYE 



P.B.# 
USE VARIANCE: NEED: EAF PROXY 

LEAD AGENCY: 

GANN 
LOCEY 
BROWN 
MCDONALD 
REIS 
KANE 

PUBLIC HEARING 
GANN 
LOCEY 
BROWN 
MCDONALD 
REIS 
KANE 

M) 

: M) 

S) VOTE: A 

CARRIED: Y 

S) VOTE: A 

CARRIED: Y 

N 

N 

N 

N 

1 NEGATIVE DEC: M) 

1 GANN 
1 LOCEY 
H BROWN 
I MCDONALD 
1 REIS 

KANE 

APPROVED: M) S) 
GANN 
LOCEY 
BROWN 
MCDONALD 
REIS 
KANE 

SV VOTE: A N 

CARRIED: Y N 

VOTE: A N 

CARRIED: Y N 

ALL VARIANCES - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE: 
SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: M) S ) _ 
GANN __ 
LOCEY 
BROWN 
MCDONALD 
REIS CARRIED: Y 
KANE „ _ 

VOTE: A 

N 

N 

PUBLIC HEARING: 
VARIANCE APPROVED: 

STATEMENT OF MAILING READ INTO MINUTES K 
M)XS S) & VOTE: AS N O . 

GANN 
LOCEY 
BROWN 

REIS 
KANE 

ft 
ft 
n 

-3 -
CARRIED: Y Z' N 

r 

" 



AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS: TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
COUNTY OF ORANGE: STATE OF NEW YORK 

In the Matter of the Application for Variance of 

MICHAEL MIELE 

#05-16 

AFFIDAVIT OF 
SERVICE 
BY MAIL 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
. ,- •) SS: 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

MYRA L. MASON, being duly sworn, deposes and says: 

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside at 67 
Bethlehem Road, New Windsor, NY 12553. 

That on the 9TH day of MAY, 2005, I compared the 51 addressed 
envelopes containing the Public Hearing Notice pertinent to this case with the 
certified list provided by the Assessor's Office regarding the above application for 
a variance and I find that the addresses are identical to the list received. I then 
placed the envelopes in a U.S. Depository within the Town of New Windsor. 

Sworn to before me this 
AfyraL. 

MOMT^ 

yra L. Mason, Secretary 

_day of. ,20. 

Notary Public 



PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the TOWN OF NEW 
WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing on the following Proposition: 

Appeal No. 05-16 

Request of MICHAEL MIELE 

for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to Permit: 

Request for: (R-3 Bulk Tables) 

44,411 s.f. Minimum Lot Area; 75 ft. Lot Width; 
22 ft and 8 ft. Side Yard Setback; 30 ft Total Side Yard 

For proposed single family home at 46 Riley Road in an R-3 Zone 
(67-4-4.1) 

PUBLIC HEARING will take place on MAY 23,2005 
at the New Windsor Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New York 
beginning at 7:30 P.M. 

Michael Kane, Chairman 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OP APPEALS 

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of 
Appeals of the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, New York, will 
bold a Pubhe Hearing on the feitowtog Proposition: 

' -^ 

Appeal No. 05-16 
Request of MICHAEL MELE 
Ripest for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law 

toPennit 
Request for. (R-J Buk Tables) 
44,411 sX MtehBUM Lot Aremj 75 ft Lot Width; 
22 ft and S ft Side Yard Setback; 30 ft Total Side Yard 
For proposed stogie family home at 46 Rley Road hi an 

RS Zone (67-4-4.1) 

PUBLIC HEARING wg| take place oa MAY 23, 2005 
at the New Windsor Town Hal, 555 Union ATeoue, New 
Windsor, New York beginning at 7:30 P.M. 

MICHAEL KANE, CHAIRMAN 
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Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (845) 563-4615 

Fax:(845)563-4689 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

April 28,2005 

Michael Miele 
40 Riley Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #05-16 

Dear Mr. Miele: 

This is just to let you know your Notices for Public Hearing were mailed out and the notice was 
also sent to The Times Herald Record Newspaper for publication. PLEASE NOTE: The 
charge for publication in the Times Herald Record will be deducted from your escrow that 
was posted with your application papers. 

Your Public Hearing before the Zoning Board of Appeals for your requested variance at: 

46 Riley Road 
New Windsor, NY 

is scheduled for the May 23,2005 agenda. 

This meeting starts at 7:30 p.m. and is held in the Town Meeting Room at Town Hall. If you 
have any questions or concerns in this matter, please feel free to contact me. 

Very truly yours, 

Myra Mason, Secretary 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

MLM:mlm 
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own of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (845) 563-4631 

Fax: (845) 563-3101 

Assessors Office 

Aprill5,2005 

Michael Miele 
40RileyRoad 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Re: •'•'•67-4-4.1..,. ZBA&0546 (51) 

Dear Mr. Miele: 

According to our records, the attached list of property owners are within five hundred (500) feet 
of the above referenced property. 

The charge for this service is $75.00, minus your deposit of $25.00. 

Please remit the balance of $50.00 to the Town Clerk's Office. 

Sincerely, 

J. Todd Wiley, IAO 
Sole Assessor 

JTW/tmp 
Attachments 

CO. Myra Mason, Zoning Board 



65-1-49.14 
Robert Mcintosh 
Stacy Shaw 
68 Riley Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

65-1-50.1 
Byron & Sandra Menegazzo 
14 Dean Hill Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

65-1-50.2 
Ruby Reed 
P.O. Box 185 
Vails Gate, NY 12584 

65-1-50.3 
Allen & Kitty Dantas 
958 Little Britain Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

67-1-1 
William & Margaret McDonnell 
1131 Sharpshooters Road 
North Fayston, VA 05660 

67-1-2.1 
Peter & Elaine Escalera 
61 Riley Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

67-1-2.21 
Guillermo Deaclecio 
7 Dean Hill Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

67-1-2.22 
Floyd & Tamra Johnson 
P.O. Box 662 
Newburgh, NY 12550 

67-1-3 
Alton & Alice Peterson 
53 Riley Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

67-1-4 
Debbie Roszkowski 
45 Riley Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

67-1-5 
Wendy & Edward Kimball, Jr. 
41 Riley Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

67-1-6 
David Barasky 
316-A Jutland Drive 
Monroe, NJ 08831 

67-1-7 
Alice Mula 
P.O. Box 282 
Vails Gate, NY 12584 

67-1-8 
Karen & Modesto Sanchez 
114 Birch Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

67-2-1 
William Bywater 
115 Birch Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

67-2-2.12 
Berzelius & Beroz Pavri 
107 Birch Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

67-2-3.11 
William Garrison 
29 Riley Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

67-2^ 
Richard & Ann Bewick 
27 Riley Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

67-2-5 
Janet Pilch 
John Morin, III 
10 Ash Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

67-4-1.1 
Paul & Donna McCarthy 
58 Riley Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

67-4-1.21 
Luklen & Susan Simpson 
62 Riley Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

67^-1.22 
Bryant & Ella Mae Harris 
P.O. Box 525 
Vails Gate, NY 12584 

67-4-2 
Ronald, Renee, Michael & Donna Handy 
54 Riley Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

67-4-3 
Nilda Natal 
Roberto (UX) Alvarez 
50 Riley Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

67-4-6 
Martin Werzberger 
1 MezabishRd-#311 
Monroe, NY 10950 

67-4-7.11 
Pasquale, Anna & Virgmia Mugnano 
2 Cimorelli Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

67-4-11 
George & Edna Hopkins 
P.O. Box 31 
Vails Gate, NY 12584 

67-4-12.1 
Joseph Castelo 
P.O. Box M2108 
Hoboken, NJ 07030 

67-4-12.2 
Erie Properties Corp. 
401 S. Water Street 
Newburgh, NY 12550 

67-4-13.1 
Linda Jobson 
P.O. Box 655 
Vails Gate, NY 12584 



67-4-15 
Tina Fratto 
P. 0. Box 104 
Vails Gate, NY 12584 

67-4-16 
Hudson Valley Drilling 
2177 Route 94 
Salisbury Mills, NY 12577 

67-4-17 & 67-4-18.2 
Sandy & Rhoda Ciancio 
593 Lakeside Road 
Newburgh, NY 12550 

67-4-18.1 
The Ciancio Corporation 
593 Lakeside Road 
Newburgh, NY 12550 

67-4-19 
Vernon & Brenda Peterson 
P.O. Box 494 
Vails Gate, NY 12584 

67-4-20.1 
PareshModh 
1136 Route 94 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

67-4-21 
Moshhil, Inc. 
14 Fillmore Ct - #201 
Monroe, NY 10950 

67-5-2 
Robert Sparado 
1089 Route 94 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

67-5-4 
Angela Collini 
P.O. Box 116 
Vails Gate, NY 12584 

67-5-5 
Robert Waltke 
46 Sycamore Drive 
Wallkill, NY 12589 

67-5-6 
Edward Kanemoto 
544 Lake Road 
Monroe, NY 10950 

67-5-7 
Richard & Karen Mayer 
1113 Route 94 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

67-5-8 & 67-5-10.1 
Arthur Stockdaie 
1098 Egret Lake Way 
Viera, FL 32940 

67-5-9 
Frank Maurice 
14 Maurice Lane 
P.O. Box 366 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

67-5-10.2 
Robert & Victoria Mule 
P.O. Box 565 
Vails Gate, NY 12584 

67-5-11 
Refined Home Renovation Co. 
c/o Charles O'Kelly 
P.O. Box 2588 
Newburgh, NY 12550 

67-5-12 & 13 
Frederick & Christine Naclerio 
408 Carlton Circle 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

67-5-14 
Kenneth & Patricia Bates 
1137 Route 94 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

67-5-15 
County of Orange 
255-275 Main Street 
Goshen, NY 10924 

67-6-1 
Santiago & Lidia Monroy 
1145 Route 94 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

67-6-2 
Leif & Lillian Syvertsen 
1 GerowLane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 



Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, NY 12553 
(845) 563-4611 

RECEIPT 
#283-2005 

Hudson Valley Engineering 

03/31/2005 

Received $ 50.00 for Zoning Board Fees, on 03/31/2005. Thank you for 
stopping by the Town Clerk's office. 

As always, it is our pleasure to serve you. 

Deborah Green 
Town Clerk 

f ' - * • - n- c ^ j t c t f T V s . g>f) &-\^- \(e *_**^&L< 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

RECEIPT OF ESCROW RECEIVED: 

DATE RECEIVED: 03-30-05 FOR: ESCROW 05-16 

FROM: 

Hudson Valley Engineering 
& Land Surveying, PC 
97 M aher Lane 
Harriman,NY 10926 

CHECK NUMBER: 0461 (for Michael Miele) TELEPHONE: 497-3110 

AMOUNT: 300.00 

RECEIVED AT COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE BY: 

N 

"> /v/g* 
\ (DATE 

/ -

PLEASE RETURN ONE SIGNED COPY TO MYRA FOR FILING 

THANK YOU 



RESULTS OF Z.B.^JhEETING OF:. 

PROJECT: *Hb*ijnP-*m;,AJ-

%XM*; 
ZBA# OS-/& 

USE VARIANCE: NEED:EAF PROXY 
LEAD AGENCY: M)_ 

GANN 
LOCEY 
RIVERA 
MCDONALD 
REIS 
KANE 

-S)_ VOTE: A N 

CARRIED: Y 

PUBLIC HEARING: M) 
GANN ••_ , 
LOCEY 
RIVERA 
MCDONALD 
REIS 
KANE 

.S)_ VOTE: A N 

CARRIED: Y_ 

NEGATIVE DEC: M)_ 

GANN 
LOCEY 
RIVERA 
MCDONALD 
REIS 
KANE 

APPROVED: M) 
GANN 
LOCEY 
RIVERA 
MCDONALD 
REIS 
KANE 

-S)_ VOTE:A 

CARRIED: Y 

-S)- VOTE: A 

CARRIED: Y_ 

ALL VARIANCES - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE: 
SCHEDULE PU1JLIC HEARING: M) Gr S)jG 
GANN 
LOCEY 
4BSB3RA 

REIS /r CARRIED: Y K 
KANE 

1 
5 

VOTE: A tf- N_£. 

N 

PUBLIC HEARING: STATEMENT OF MAILING READ INTO MINUTES 
VARIANCE APPROVED: M) S) VOTE: A N . 

GANN 
LOCEY 
RIVERA 
MCDONALD 
REIS 
KANE 

CARRIED: Y N 

'7^^J p/UlGAJV */ Z&£l 
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
REQUEST FOR NOTIFICATION LIST 

ED BY MYRA: nH 4-3/-tT 

DATE: 03-30-05 PROJECT NUMBER: ZBA# 05-16 P.B. 

APPLICANT NAME: MICHAEL MIELE 

PERSON TO NOTIFY TO PICK UP LIST: 

MICHAEL MIELE 
40 RILEY ROAD 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 

TELEPHONE: 567-1336 

TAX MAP NUMBER: 

PROPERTY LOCATION: 

SEC. 67 BLOCK 
SEC. BLOCK 
SEC. BLOCK 

46 RILEY ROAD 
NEW WINDSOR. NY 

4 LOT 
LOT 
LOT 

# 

4.1 

THIS LIST IS BEING REQUESTED BY: 

NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD: 

SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION: (ABUTTING AND ACROSS ANY STREET 

SPECIAL PERMIT ONLY: (ANYONE WITHIN 500 FEET) 

AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT: 
(ANYONE WITHIN THE AG DISTRICT WHICH IS WITHIN 500' 
OF SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION PROJECT) 

• • • «£• *l* *t* •$> •$> *£• •$> *t* • ••• •$• •!• ••• *t* *t* *l* •> •$• ••• ••• ••* 

NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD XXX 

LIST WILL CONSIST OF ALL PROPERTY WITHIN 500 FEET OF PROJECT >«X 

•> ••• •;• <• •> •> <• •> •> •> •> •> •> • <• •> •> • • •> • • • • 

AMOUNT OF DEPOSIT: 25.00 CHECK NUMBER: 0463 

TOTAL CHARGES: _ _ 



Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (845) 563-4615 

Fax: (845) 563-4695 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

March 30,2005 

Michael Miele 
40 Riley Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553* 

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #05-16 

Dear Mr. Miele: 

This letter is to inform you that you have been placed on the April 11th, 2005 agenda for 
the Zoning Board of Appeals to discuss your request for a variance at: 

46 Riley Road 
New Windsor, NY 

This meeting starts at 7:30 p.m. and is held in the Town Meeting Room at Town Hall. If 
you have a problem with this time and/or date, please contact me at the above number 
and we will reschedule your appearance. If you have any further questions, please feel 
free to contact me. 

Very truly yours, 

Myra Mason, Secretary 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

MLM:mlm 



^zltos: 
Date 

Owner Information: 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE 

Application Type: Use Variance • Area Variance )?£ 
Sign Variance D Interpretation • 

Phone Number: (feV^) ZSI-M21. 
Fax Number: (fMrf ^ 1 - ^ 7 , 3 ^ 

(Name) 
S p q - H v ^ e ^ s " NK/ / D Q 7 T 

(Address) 

Applicant: , , . 

(Name) 
HO ^t/ay Raa£ 

Phone Number: (%1<} S(PTL i33fc 
Fax Number: ( 6 7 f 1 frt>i~ 3*y7V 

(Address) 

Forwarding Address, if any, for return of escrow: Phone Number: { \_ 
Fax Number; ( X 

(Name) 

(Address) 

Contractor/Engineer/Architect/Surveyor/: Phone Number (^f *-/97-3//Q 
Fax Number: (fr/T) ^ ^ 7 - 7 ^ 6 9 
ytf\1 

(Name) 

(Address) 

Property Information: 

Zone: R2> .Property Address in Question: Hlo RtU^ fio^A 
Lot Size: 3£j58fl ** Tax Map Number Section 6 7 
a. What other zones lie within 500 feet? Ncffsz 

Block H Lot *A / 

TJo^ b. Is pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this Application?. 
c When was property purchased by present owner? 7aoyeq.fs> in family Sor SO 
d. Has property been subdivided previously? ygs If so, When: IVJ9 
e. Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the property by the 

Building/Zoning/Fire Inspector? No 
f. Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any proposed? No 

****PlEASENOTE;****** 
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF 
SUBMITTAL. 

COMPLETE THIS PAGE 0 
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OWN OF NEW WINDSO 
555 UNION AVENUE 

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 
(845) 563-4615 (MYRA MASON) 

ZONING BOARD PROCEDURES 

PLEASE REAP PAGE ONE AND TWO OF THIS PACKAGE AND SIGN PAGE TWO 
IT EXPLAINS THE PROCEDURE TO BE FOLLOWED FOR YOUR APPLICATION. 

PLEASE COMPLETE THE ATTACHED APPLICATION FORMS WHERE IT APPLIES TO YOUR SITUATION AND RETURN 
TO MYRA MASON (845-563-4615) AT THE ZONING BOARD OFFICE (LOCATED IN THE PLANNING BOARD & 
ENGINEERING OFFICE IN TOWN HALL) WITH THREE CHECKS MADE PAYABLE TO "THE TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR" 
AS FOLLOWS: 

RESIDENTIAL: (Three Separate Checks Please) 
APPLICATION FEE: 
•ESCROW: 

$ 50.00 
$300.00 

MULTI-FAMILY: (Three Separate Checks Please) 
APPLICATION FEE: 
•ESCROW: 
••DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: 

$150.00 
$500.00 
$ 25.00 

COMMERCIAL: (Three Separate Checks Please) 
APPLICATION FEE: 
•ESCROW: 
••DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: 

$150.00 
$500.00 
$ 25.00 

INTERPRETATION: (Three Separate Checks Please) 
APPLICATION FEE: 
•ESCROW: 
••DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: 

$150.00 
$500.00 
$ 25.00 

YOU WILL THEN BE SCHEDULED FOR THE NEXT AVAII.ARLE AGENDA FOR YOUR "PRELIMINARY 
MEETING". 

ESCROW 
IS TO COVER OUTSIDE 
PROFESSIONAL FEES 
SUCH AS ZBA ATTORNEY 
FEE, MINUTES OF YOUR 
PORTION OF THE 
MEETING, LEGAL ADS, 
ETC. THE BALANCE 
WILL BE RETURNED TO 
YOU UPON CLOSING 
FILE. 

LIST OF PROPERTY OWNERS 
WITHIN 500 FT. RADIUS OF 
PROPERTY IN QUESTION: 

APPROXIMATE COST FOR 
PUBLIC HEARING LIST: 

• 1-10 NAMES 
fl 11-20 NAMES 
| 21-30 NAMES 
I 31-10 NAMES 
• 41-50 NAMES 
• 51-60 NAMES 
1 61-70 NAMES 
I 71-80 NAMES 
1 81-90 NAMES 
• 91-100 NAMES 

25.00 
35.00 
45.00 
55.00 
65.00 
75.00 
85.00 
95.00 

105.00 
115.00 

I ANYTHING OVER 100 NAMES 
• IS $1.00 EA. ADDITIONAL 
I NAME 

PAGE1 



1. WHEN THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE NOTIFIES YOU THAT YOUR LIST IS READY, 
YOU MUST COME IN AND PAY THE BALANCE DUE FOR THE LIST. (THIS 
WILLBE PREPARED ON LABELS FOR YOUR CONVENIENCE). 

PREPARE AN ENVELOPE (self-sealing envelopes are much appreciated) FOR EACH 
LABEL WITH YOUR RETURN ADDRESS AND A REGULAR $.37 STAMP. BRING 
THE PREPARED ENVELOPES AND A COP Y OF THE LIST TO THE ZONING 
BOARD SECRETARY FOR MAILING. YOUR PUBLIC HEARING DATE WILL BE 
SCHEDULED AT THIS TIME. 

NOTE: 

IF IT IS EASIER FOR YOU, YOU CAN BRING THE ENVELOPES WITH YOU WHEN 
YOU PICK UP AND PAY FOR YOUR LIST. YOU CAN PUT THE LABELS ON AT THAT 
TIME AND BRING THEM TO THE ZBA OFFICE FOR COMPLETION. 

NOTE: 

THE ZBA MEETS ON THE 2N D AND 4™ MONDAY OF EACH MONTH UNLESS A HOLIDAY FALLS ON THAT DATE. 

PAGE 2 

COMPLETE THIS PAGED 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued 

vin. AREA VARIANCE: (This information will be on your Building 
Department Denial form you receive) 

Area Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Min. Lot Area 

Min. Lot Width 

Reqd. Front Yd. 

Reqd. Side Yd. 

Reqd. Rear Yd. 

Reqd. St Front* 

Max. Bldg. Hgt. 

Min. Floor Area* 

Dev. Coverage* 

Floor Area Ration** 

Parking Area 

Requirements 

115~ 

^ 

HO 
5 0 ' 
"70' 
} £ • ' 
1^00* 
R<% 

2-o^sVfa4~ 

Proposed or Available 

1 r 

ire' 
7?1 

ai' 
9-H(J' 

100' 

3 0 ' 

\506 

//%> 

o> 0«- 5 W ? 

Variance Request 

ns1 

A^OA*-

\n* xxr 
/vJorv^ 

A J a j a ^ 

/Oorv^. 
AJoae 

A)o A « 

AJfcfY-0-

•Residential Districts Only 

**Non-Residential Districts Only 
35' \l«tt«« 

or>i 

PLEASENOTE: 
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAH FROM THE DATE OF 
SUBMITTAL 

COMPLETE THIS PAGE D 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued 

DC. In making its determination, the ZBA shall take into consideration, among other aspects, the benefit 
to the applicant if the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the health, safety and 
welfare of the neighborhood or community by such grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will 
be produced in the character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will be created 
by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved 
by some other method feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3) whether the 
requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the proposed variance will have an adverse effect 
or impact on the physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district; and (5) 
whether the alleged difficulty was self-created. 

After reading the above paragraph, please describe why you believe the ZBA should grant your application 
for an Area Variance: 

"The ZfeA sKftav^ ^faAV^Ke v/ahencg sine.*. 

-rhe. lot is arv e.X.i<A\nj non-Co/vgofmtniy fet, af>pfa\ied Acss 4-hat\ 

5r-yefl<s qgQ% H ~ C o n f a b +Q +h< frhflfg.cW' cA ^ W ^ ^ K b o r h o r x ^ 

Orvi- KcxS n o n C j f r t v ^ i m p a r k «w a-^wrK pr^AtjrliPS. 

PLEASE NOTE: 
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF 
SUBMITTAL. 

COMPLETE THIS PAGE D 



XII ADDITIONAL COMMENTS: 

(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure that the quality of the zone and 
neighboring zones is maintained or upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New 
Windsor Zoning Local Law is fostered. (Trees, landscaped, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing, 
screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.) 

XIII. ATTACHMENTS REQUIRED: 

D Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. Copy of deed and title policy. 
• Copy of site plan or survey (if available) showing the size and location of the lot, buildings, 

facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, 
curbs, paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question. 

• Copies of signs with dimensions and location. 
• Three checks: (each payable to the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR) 
D One in the amount of $ 300.00 or 500.00 . (escrow) 
D One in the amount of $ 50.00 or 150.00 , (application fee) 
• One in the amount of $__ 25.00 . (Public Hearing List Deposit) 

• Photographs of existing premises from several angles. (IF SUBMITTING DIGITAL 
PHOTOS PRINTED FROM COMPUTER - PLEASE SUBMIT FOUR (4) SETS OF 
THE PHOTOS.) 

XIV. AFFIDAVIT. 
STATE OF NEW YORK) 

) SS.: 
COUNTY OF ORANGE) 

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states that the information, statements and representations contained in 
this application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or to the best of his/her information and belief. The 
applicant further understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take action to rescind any variance granted if the 
conditions or situation presented herein are materially changed. 

Sworn to before me this: ^USecJfW/'^C^ 
r Owner's Signature (Notarized) 

<7*~o day of 

Owner's Name (Please Print) 

Signature and Stamp of Notary 

PLEASE NOTE: 
THTS APPLICATION. IF NOT FINALIZED. EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF 
SUBMITTAL. 

„ . . W B A & f f ? NewTbft COMPLETE THIS PAGED 



APPIQANT/OWNER PROXY STATB&NT 
(for professional representation) 

for submittal to the: 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

EA--WaC^Mic\* 
(OWNER) 

at 1H ftdilrdauV k\je. 
(OWNER'S ADDRESS) 

and State of NU^ \jor\t 

_, deposes and says that he resides 

in the County of <Ofgr\a -I 

and that he is the owner of property tax map 

(Sec. 0,1 Block M Lot H-t ) 
designation number(Sec. Block JLot _) which is the premises described in 

the foregoing application and that he authorizes: 

MicW( £. MrekPg " *Vft ft.l*? Ro^ ,Neco ^Sa^ r 
(Applicant Name & Address, if different from owner) 

Sarv\-< 

/jy 

1**53 

( Name & Address of Professional Representative of Owner and/or Applicant) 

to make the foregoing application as described therein. 

Date: <3 'cX?~Q5 

Sworn to before me this: 
AR*^ dav ofWlOfcK 2005 

PAMELA G.COSSA 
Notary Public, State Of New Yoik 

"^A/ua'^h 
Owner's Signature (MUST BE NOTARIZED) 

Qualified In Orange County 
90 i40- , 
. 2 0 0 ) 

Registration No. 0100609014' 
Commission Expires/April 7, 

JUJ/J^ 
Signature and Stamp of Notary 

TfflS FORM IS TO BE COMPLETED ONLY IF SOMEONE OTHER THAN THE PROPERTY 
OWNER WILL BE APPEARING AS REPRESENTATION OF THE OWNER AT THE ZBA 
MEETINGS. 

** PLEASE NOTE: 
ONLY OWNER'S SIGNATURE MUST BE NOTARIZED. 

COMPLETE THIS PAGE • 

file:///jor/t
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MAP REFERENCE: 
LEGEND: 

BEING LOT #1 ON A MAP ENTITLED 
"SUBDIVISION PLAT FOR EDWARD MIELE" FILED 
IN THE ORANGE COUNTY CLERKS OFFICE ON 

FEBURARY 2, 1999. ALSO BEING SECTION 67 
BLOCK 2 LOT XX ON THE TOWN OF NEW 

WINDSOR TAX MAPS. 

wc 

PROPOSED DWELLING 

PROPERTY LINE 

EXISTING CONTOURS 

PROPOSED CONTOURS 

HOUSE SEWER CONNCETION 

CLEAN OUT 

HOUSE WATER CONNCETION 

SILT FENCE LINE 

STANDARD SEWER 
BUILDING CONNECTION 

CONSTRUCTION 
ENTRANCE 

SILT 
FENCE NTS 

NTS 

REMOVE EXIST. CONN 
WHERE REQUIRED 

TO 2FT. INSIDE CURB 
LINE IN STREETS 
OR TO EDGE OF 
PERMANENT EASEMENT 

TO 2FT. INSIDE CURB 
LINE IN STREETS 
OR TO EDGE OF 
PERMANENT EASEMENT 

NTS 

CUT "H" IN-x 
TOP OF CURff^ 

PLUi 

6" BUILDING 
CONNECTION 

WYE BRANCH 
OR DOUBLE 
WYE BRANCH 

BUILDING CONNECTION /> 
. SLOPElA PER FOOT-// 

EASEMENT AND STREET-
WITHOUT CURB PROVIDE 2x2 

| U 25 WOOD POST FROM PLUG TO 
GROUND SURFACE (TYP.) 

NOTE: 
USE FOR SEWERS 
18" DIA. OR LESS 

STONE: 2 1 / 2 " CRUSHED STONE 4" THICK 

FILTER FABRIC: 7REVIRA #1127 OR EQUAL 

COMPACTED SUBGRADE 

STEEL ANBLE FENCE POST 
PLACED 8 FT. O.C. 

CHICKEN WIRE FABRIC 
WIRED TO FENCE POST 

FILTER FABRIC TREVIRA #1115 
OR APPROVED EQUAL 

FLOW 

NOTE: ENTRANCE SHALL BE MAINTAINED AS 
CONDITIONS DEMAND TO PREVENT TRACKING 
OF SEDIMENT ONTO PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY 

NOTE: FENCE SHALL BE MAINTAINED AS 
CONDITIONS DEMAND TO PREVENT SILT 
AND SEDIMENT FROM LEAVING SITE 

PLAN VIEW 

BULK TABLE 
MINIMUM 

REQUIREMENTS 

LOT AREA 

LOT WIDTH 

FRONT SETBACK 

SIDE SETBACK 

BOTH SIDE SETBACK 

REAR SETBACK 

STREET FRONTAGE 

BLDG. HEIGHT 

MIN. LIVABLE FLOOR AREA 

DEVELOPMENT COVERAGE 

80,000 
SQ.FT. 

175" 

45' 

40" 

80' 

50' 

70' 

35' 

1200 SQFT. 

20% 

PROPOSED 

LOT #1 

35,586 
S.F. ** 

100' ** 

78' 

23* *• 

55' *• 

246' 

100' 

32' 

1500 SQFT. 

11% 

ZONE 
R3-RESIDENTIAL ZONE, SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE 

** SHALL REQUIRE A VARIENCE FORM THE TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

EROSION CONTROL NOTES 
1. TEMPORARY SEDIMENTATION ENTRAPMENT AREAS SHALL BE 

PROVIDED AT KEY LOCATIONS TO INTERCEPT AND CLARIFY 
SILT LADEN RUNOFF FROM THE SITE. THESE MAY BE 
EXCAVATED OR MAY BE CREATED UTILIZING EARTHEN 
BERMS, RIP-RAP OR CRUSHED STONE DAMS. HAY BALES OR 
OTHER SUITABLE MATERIALS. DIVERSION SWALES, BERMS OR 
OTHER CHANNELIZATION SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO INSURE 
THAT ALL SILT LADEN WATERS ARE DIRECTED INTO THE 
ENTRAPMENT AREAS, WHICH SHALL NOT BE PERMITTED TO 
BE FILLED IN, BUT SHALL BE CLEANED PERIODICALLY 
DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION. THE COLLECTED 
SILT SHALL BE DEPOSITED IN AREAS SAFE FROM FURTHER 
EROSION. 

2. ALL DISTURBED AREAS, EXCEPT ROADWAYS, WHICH WILL 
REMAIN UNFINISHED FOR MORE THAN THIRTY (30) DAYS, 
SHALL BE TEMPORARILY SEEDED WITH 1/2 LB. OF RYEGRASS 
OR MULCHED WITH 100 LBS. OF STRAW OR HAY PER 1000 
SQUARE FEET. ROADWAYS SHALL BE STABILIZED AS 
RAPIDLY AS PRACTICABLE BY INSTALLATION OF THE BASE 
COURSE. 

3. SILT THAT LEAVES THE SITE IN SPITE OF THE REQUIRED 
PRECAUTIONS SHALL BE COLLECTED AND REMOVED AS 
DIRECTED BY APPROPRIATE MUNICIPAL AUTHORITIES. 

4. AT THE COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT, ALL TEMPORARY 
SILTATION DEVICES SHALL BE REMOVED AND THE AFFECTED 
AREAS REGRADED, REPLANTED OR TREATED IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH THE APPROVED SITE PLANS. 

5. THE SEED MIXTURE FOR PERMANENT SEEDLINGS SHALL BE: 
KENTUCKY BLUEGRASS - 40 LBS./AC. (.92 #/1000 SF) 
CREEPING RED FESCUE - 140 LBS./AC. (3.21 #/1000 SF) 
PERENNIAL RYEGRASS - 50 LBS./ACRE (1.15 #/1000 SF) 

6. THE FOLLOWING APPLICATION RATES ARE TO BE USED FOR 
PERMANENT SEEDLINGS: UME IS TO BE APPUED TO ATTAIN 
A ph OF AT LEAST 5.5 TO 6.0. OR AT A RATE OF 2 
TONS/ACRES. FERTIUZER IS TO BE APPUED AT A RATE OF 
600 LBS. PER ACRE OR EITHER 5 -10 -10 OR 10-10-10. 

7. SOD CAN BE USED INSTEAD OF SEED. 
CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE FOR EROSION CONTROL: 

I). 

CONSTRUCT STABIUZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE. 
INSTALL SEDIMENT BARRIERS AS PER NOTE #1 ABOVE. 
CLEAR EXISTING TREES AND VEGETATION FROM 
AREAS TO BE EXCAVATED OR FILLED, STRIP AND 
STOCKPILE TOPSOIL FROM ALL AREAS TO BE DISTURBED 
PERFORM NECESSARY EXCAVATION OR FILL OPERATIONS 
TO BRING SITE TO DESIRED 

8. SUBGRADE. INSTALL STORM DRAINAGE SYSTEM. 

E. INSTALL SEDIMENT BARRIERS AROUND ALL STORM 
DRAIN INLETS. 

F. SEED ALL DISTURBED AREAS WHICH WILL REMAIN 
UNDISTURBED FOR A PERIOD OR 30 DAYS AS PER 
NOTE #2 ABOVt 

G. AHLK COMPLETION 01- I ML MIL CONSIRUCUON, FINE 
GRADt AND SPRLAD TOPSOIL ON ALL LAWN 
ARtAS AND SEED AS PtK NOILS #5 AND #6 ABOVE. 

H. KLMOVt SEDIMENT BARRIERS AS HFK NOIL #4 ABOVL. 
I. MAINTAIN ALL SEEDED AND PLANILD ARLAS 10 

INSURt A VIABli SIABIUZED VLGt IAIIVE COVIK. 

VICINITY MAP 
SCALE: 1 in. = 400 ft 

NOTES: 
1. THIS IS A PLOT PLAN OF PARCELS ON TAX MAP 

SECTION 67 ~ BLOCK 4 ~ LOT 4.1 
ON TAX MAPS OF TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

2. AREA OF TRACT: 35,586 SQFT. 

3. ZONE: R3-SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE 

4. NUMBER OF TAX LOTS: 1, NUMBER OF BUILDING LOTS: 1 

5. RECORD OWNERS: MR. EDWARD MIELE 
14 RAILROAD AVE., PO BOX 116 
SOUTHFIELDS, NEW YORK 10975 

6. APPLICANT: MR. MICHAEL MIELE 
40 RILEY ROAD 
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553 

7. SURVEY INFORMATION IS AS PER AN ACTURAL FIELD SURVEY 

PERFORMNED BY EDWARD T. GANNON OF HVE&S, PC 

PLOT PLAN 
PREPARED FOR 

MIELE 
RESIDENCE 

LOCATED IN 
THE TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

COUNTY OF ORANGE 
STATE OF NEW YORK 

HYE£LS^ 
HUDSON VALLEY ENGINEERING 

& LAND SURVEYING, P.C. 
20 West Main Street 
TEUiPHONE: (846) 497-3110 

Washington ville New York 10992 
FAX: (846) 487-7969 

• • • • 

DATE: 
MAHCH 10 2006 

DESIGN BY: UEM 
DKAWN BY: y j Q 

W* # 80010-06 

SCALE: r = 3 0 ' 

SHEET #: 

1 OF 1 
UNAU1H0WZEU ALILHAIION OH AUUMOrt 10 IWS PLAN IS A VKXAUON Of- SECHON 720»(2) Of IHfc 
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW. COPIES OF THIS MAP NOT HAVING THE SEAL U 1HL ENOINU.K 
SHALL N01 t * VAL10 

MICHAEL E. M1KUS.RE. N.Y.S License No 07WJ76 



NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS SBL: 67-4-4.1 
_ . x 

In the Matter ofthe Application of MEMORANDUMOF 
DECISION GRANTING 

EDWARD MIELE 
..:..-' AREA ,;, 

CASE#05-16 
_.—_ —__—, —_—_ —_ x 

WHEREAS, Michael Miele representing Edward Miele, owner(s) of 46 Riley Road, New 
Windsor, New York, 12553, has made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a/an 
Request for: (R-3 Bulk Tables) 

44,411 s.f. Minimum Lot Area; 75 ft. Lot Width; 
22 ft. and 8 ft. Side Yard Setback; 30 ft. Total Side Yard 

For proposed single family home at 46 Riley Road in an R-3 Zone (67-4-4.1) 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on May 23,2005 before the Zoning Board of Appeals at 
the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and 

WHEREAS, the Applicant was represented by Michael Miele appearing on behalf of this 
Application; and 

WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public hearing; and 

WHEREAS, no one spoke in favor of or in opposition to the Application; and 

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date ofthe public 
hearing granting the application; and 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals ofthe Town of New Windsor sets forth the following 
findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in this 
matter: 

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed 
by law and published in The Times Herald Record, also as required by law. 

2. The Evidence presented by the Applicant showed that: 

(a) The property is a residential property located in a neighborhood of residential 
properties. 



(b) The property consists of a vacant lot on which the applicant seeks to construct a 
single-family home approximately 46 ft. X 20 ft.. There are single-family homes 
in the neighborhood. 

(c) The applicant lives immediately adjacent to the lot and seeks to erect the single-
family home for the residence of his father. 

(d) The house, if erected, will be similar in nature to other houses in the 
neighborhood. 

(e) In erecting the house, the applicant will not create the ponding or collection of 
water or divert the flow of water drainage. 

(f) The house will be serviced by municipal water and sewer. 

(g) No variances were necessary under the prior zoning law. Variances have been 
made necessary solely by the enactment of the new Town Zoning. 

WHEREAS, The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the following 
conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in this 
matter: 

1. The requested variance(s) will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the 
neighborhood or create a detriment to nearby properties. 

2. There is no other feasible method available to the Applicant that can produce the benefits 
sought. 

3. The variance(s) requested is/are substantial in relation to the Town regulations but, 
nevertheless, are warranted. 

4. The requested variance(s) will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or 
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district. 

5. The difficulty the Applicant faces in conforming to the bulk regulations is/are self-created 
but, nevertheless, should be allowed. 

6. The benefit to the Applicant, if the requested variance(s) is/are granted, outweighs the 
detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community. 

7. The requested variance(s) are/is appropriate and are/is the minimum variances) necessary 
and adequate to allow the Applicant relief from the requirements of the Zoning Local Law 
and at the same time preserve and protect the character of the neighborhood and the health, 
safety and welfare of the community. 



* 
>J 

8. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the granting of the requested area 
variances). 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor GRANT a request 
for a 44,41 ls.f.Minimum Lot Area; 75 ft. Lot Width; 

22 ft. and 8 ft. Side Yard Setback; 30 ft. Total Side Yard 

For proposed single family home at 46 Riley Road in an R-3 Zone (67-4-4.1) as sought 
by the Applicant in accordance with plans filed with the Building Inspector and presented at the 
public hearing. 

BEITFURTHER 

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor 
transmit a copy of this decision to the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and/or Building 
Inspector and Applicant 

Dated: May 23,2005 

Chairman 



Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (845) 563-4615 

Fax: (845) 563-4689 

OFFICE OF THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

August 23,2005 

Michael Miele 
40 Riley Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #05-16 

Dear Mr. Miele: 

Please find enclosed two copies of the Formal Decision for your case before the Zoning Board of 
Appeals. Please keep these copies in your records for future reference if needed. 

If you are in need of any further assistance or have any questions in this matter, please feel free 
to contact me at the above number. 

Very truly yours, 

Myra Mason, Secretary to the 
NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD 

MLM:mlm 

cc: Michael Babcock, Building Inspector 



OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION 

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT (845) 563-4630 TO 
MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS. 

DATE: 2-22-05 

APPLICANT: EDWARD MffiLE 
P.O.BOX 116 
SOUTHFIELDS.NY 10975 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: 2-16-05 

FOR: PROPOSED ONE FAMILY HOUSE 

LOCATED AT: 46 RILEY ROAD 

ZONE: Sec/BIk/Lot: 67-4-4.1 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: EXISTING VACANT LOT 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: 

COPY 

1. PROPOSED ONE FAMILY HOUSE WILL NOT MEET MINIMUN LOT AREA, LOT 
WIDTH, SIDE YARDS AND TOTAL SIDE YARD. 



PERMITTED PROPOSED OR VARIANCE 
AVAILABLE: REQUEST: 

ZONE:R-3 USE: Bulk Tables 

MIN LOT AREA: 80,000 SQ.FT. 35,589 SQ.FT. 44,411SQ.FT. 

MIN LOT WIDTH: 175' 100' 75' 

REQ'D SIDE YD: 40' 18' 22' 
32' 8' 

REQ'D TOTAL SIDE TD: 80' 50' 30' 

REQ'D REAR YD: 

REQ'D FRONTAGE: 

MAX BLDG HT: 

FLOOR AREA RATIO: 

MIN LIVABLE AREA: 

DEV COVERAGE: 

cc: Z.B.A., APPLICANT, FILE, W/ATTACHED MAP 



F>b 19 0 5 U : 4 7 » HVELS;PC 845-497-796S p.l 

HUDSON VALLEY ENGINEERING k SURVEYING, PC 

The Town of New Windsor Building Depi. 
The Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Ave. 
New Windsor. NY 12553 

f€BV* 

Re: Referral to Jcywn 7nninp Rrwd forNon-Confonnine Lot 
46 Rilev Rd. S.67. B. 4. L.4.1. Rilev Road. New Windsor. New York 

$30^ 

Dear Building Department: 

This application is being presented to the Town of New Windsor for building permit on 
an existing non-conforming lot located on Riley Rd. The lot was part of a three lot 
subdivision which was approved by the Town of New Windsor Planning Board and filed 
in the Orange County Clerks Office on February 2,1999. The lot is currently 35,589 
SqfL And does not meet current R3 zoning. The applicant is looking to be officially 
denied from the building department, so that we may officially apply to the Zoning Board 
for the purposes of construction a single family dwelling. 

If there are any questions or if you require any further information, please contact me at 
any time. Thanks in advance. 

Respectfully yours, 
Hudson Valley Engineering & Land Surveying, PC 

20 West Main Street • Wesriingtom«e, NY 10992 • T e l : 845.497^110 • Fax; 345.497.7969 • ww*HVEandS.cofr 
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FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:. 
Building Permit* * £ & £ * ICO 

•
PLEASE ALLOW RYE TO TBI DAYS TO PROCESS 

mPORTAMT 
YOU MIST CALL FOR ALL REQURED MSPECTONS OF CONSTRUCTON 

Other inspections w i be made in most cases birt those listed below nwst be rnad^ 
an unscheduled "inspection forone of those listed below. Unless an inspects report is teft on the job ^ 
not been approved and it is improper to continue beyond that point in the work. Any disapproved work must be reinspecled after correction. 

1. When excavating is complete and footing fomis are in place (before pouring.) Hfcv/fclVtD 
2. Foundation inspection. Check here for waterproofing and footing drains. 
3. Inspect gravel base under concrete floors and underelab plurnbing. FEB 1 6 2005 
4. When framing, rough plumbing, rough electa ami before being covered. 
5. Insulation. 
6. Final inspection for Certificate of Occupancy. Have on hand electrical inspection data and final < 

completed at this time. Wei water test required and engineer's certification letter for septfc system require 
7. Driveway inspection must meet approval of Town Highway Superintendent A oyh^ewaybo^ 
8. $50.00 charge for any site that cads for the inspection twice. 
9. Call 24 hours in advance, with permit number, to schedule inspection. 
10. There will be no inspections unless yellow perrnit card is posted. 
11. Sewer perrnite must to obtained a l c ^ w f t 
12. Septic permit must be submitted with engineer's drawing and perc test 
13. Road opening permits must be obtained from Town Clerk's office. 
14. AJbiJilo^ permits w i need a Certificate of Occupancy or a Certificate of CompEarra 

AFFIDAVIT OF OWNERSHIP ANVOR CONTRACTOR'S COUP A UABIUTYINSURANCE CERTIFICATE IS 
REQUIRED BEFORE THE BUILDING PERMIT APPUCATION WILL RE ACCEPTED ANVOR ISSUED 

PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY - RLL OUT ALL INRDRMAT̂ ON WHICH APPUES TO YOii 

Owner of Premises— 

Address PO B r w J / 4 j J a u i M i e l r k Ntyi^sdi lOilT Phone# fiV*"-3S|-aSJ& 

Maim Address SgjY\4_ Fax# 

Address MiM."flick iBVEX<> Phone 

Name of Contractor ^ / A 

Address _«__^__ " „ ^ _ _ Phone 

Stab whether appfcant is owner, bseee, anent, archjoct, erriweer or bufcter 



ff applicant is a corporation, signature of duly authorized 
(Name and title of corporate officer) 

1. On what street is property located? Onthe M E L sideof K \ W ^ / ^ ^ 
(N,S,EorW) 

and I S O O S - l feet from the intersection of KV QH 

2. Zone or use district in which premises are situated r\ -* _ Is property a flood zone? Y__ N 

3. Tax Map Description: Section ^ 9 ^O * Block ^ Lot J\ % | 

4. State existing use and occupancy of premises and intended use aiidoccupajicy of proposed construction. 

a. Existing use and occupancy VafcgrxV L a n d b. Intended use and occupancy f z n ^ f f U \arr\\l^f 

5. Nature of wort (check if applicabte) ^ 0 ^ B W g . QAdditkMi Q Alteration Q R e p w 

6. Is this a comer lot? AJ D 

7. Dimensions of entire new construction. Front Rear Depth """ Height - No. of stories'" 

8. ffdweing, number of dwelling units: • Number of cueing units on each floor 

Number of bedrooms nr Baths Toilets Heating Plant Gas Oil 

Electric/Hot Air HotWater If Garage, number of cars 

9. If business, commercial or mixed occupancy, specify nature and extent of each type of use 

Estimatedcost 3 ^ / 2 ^ 0 6 ° Fee 

ZONING BOARD Tb^Z^S 



ASSL UlSp0CtOfl» rfaflK LISl a LUUi» myuuvai 

Nev; Windsor Town Hall 
555 Union Avenue •---.. 
New Windsor, New York 12553 V ) 
(845)5634618 
(845) 5634695 FAX 

Approved 
/- - v Disapproved. 
1 ) Permit No. 

WSTRUCTIOMS 

A. This application must be completely filled in by typewriter or in ink and submitted to the Building Inspector. 
B. Plot plan showing location of lot and buildings on premises, relationship to adjoining premises or public streets or areas, and giving a detailed 

description of layout of property must be drawn on the diagram, which is part of this application. 
C. This appHcalion must be accompanied by two complete s ^ of plans showing proposed ccflstruction and two co^ 

specifications. Plans and specifications shall describe the nature of the work to be performed, the materials and equipment to be used and 
Installed and details of structural, mechanical and plumbing installations. 
0. The work covered by this application may not be commenced before the issuance of a Building Permit 
E. Upon approvai of this app^icatkxi, the Building Inspector^ and 
specifications. Such permit and approved plans and specifications shall be kept on the premises, available for inspection throughout the 
progress of the work. 
F. I tobu ik^shaHte occupied or used in whote or in D ^ 

the Building Inspector. 

APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE to me Buikling Inspector for the isswtfK» 
Code Ordinances of Ihe Town of New Windsor for the construction of buildings, additions, or alterations, or for removal or demolition or use of 
property as herein described. TheappUcant agrees to comply with all applicable laws, ordinances, regulations arid certifies m# 
agent of all that certain tot, piece or parcel of land and/or Ixiilcbng described in mis applicaiwn ar^ ^ 
properly authorized to make this application and to assume responsibility for the owner in connection with this application. 

(Signature of Appfcant) (Address of Applicant) 

(Owner's Signature) 
PLOT PLAN 

(Owner's Address) /oq«a* 

MOTE- L a ^ a H buikfagsarriincto^ f J c ^ ^ f K , /Oq~? y. 
building ine or fines ctoariy and distinctly on ttie drawings. 
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Building Pemnit 

Tracking Log 

Permit Application: PA2005-100 Tax Parcel ID: 

Application Date: 2/18/2005 

Type of Permit: Residential One Family Dwelling 

Location of Property: 46 Riley Rd 

Property Owner: Miele, Edward L 

StationSt 

Southfields, NY 10975 

Occupant's Name: 

Applicant's Name: Owner 

67-4-4.1 

Relation To Owner: 

Occupancy Class: 311 

Description of Work 

Comments: 

Building Permit Application Review Approvals 

Review Type 

•-?JW-
BaUding fospector Date Fire Inspector 

Brte 
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Ott-fNMVMNQtV (MUM W OtmK &m MIN. IOXAS&A .... 5 2 , 6 7 0 <5Q ff 
MIN.UTTWIPtH \OOfX 
MiN.pi?c?Nry/«?..........;.. 5 5 pr 
MIN. S«?g YAft? 15 fX 
AAIN. XOXAL 5tt?£ Y/KP5 5 0 P r AAIN. &AK YAt& 4 0 Pr 
AAIN. 5fl?EEr PKCTNTASE 60 fX MAX, WZ\Or\X 3&FX 
AAIN. UVIN6 AREA ICOO SO Pr 
AAAX. t?ev. ccNtwce 15 y. 

vox\ 
&f86 50fX 
\oorx 
55 fX 
15 pr zorx 
4 0 fX 
\oo fx 

5 5 p r AAAX. 
IOOO 50 FT MN 
15 V. MAX. 

rwNmv 
VOX 2 

*• <59.55 pr 
5 5 pr 
15 pr 

5 0 p r 
4 0 pr a5.oi rx 

55prMAX. 
I00050FTMW 
15 % AAAX. 

PKWItPEP 
LOT 5 

?><5>fX 
15 pr 
5 0 P r 
4 0 P r 

l o o p r 
55 Pr MAX. 
100050 FT MN 
15 % AAAX. 
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PUFFY 
L&ZR 433> FAce 8* 

5ZCP0M 67 &LOCK 410f 6 

CERTIFICATION: 
I H£KEPY CEKT1PY ONLY TO TViE PAKT1E5 LI5TEC? 
miOW THAT THI5 MAP 15 PA5EP ON AN ACTUAL 
rtiv SURVEY COMPLETE? ON C?ECEM#ER to. \99e 
ANP WAS eem w&PAt&p IN ACCOZVANCZ WITH 
THE coot or ?KAC\\CZ E5tA#Li5HEt? PYTHE N.Y.5. 

ASSOC. Oe PROr£55\ONAL IANP 3UZS/ZYCK5, INC. 

THI5 CeRViflCAnCN POtS NOT RUN WITH TITLE TO 
THE IANP ANP \5 5ue.jecr ro ANY STATE Or FACX5 

A TITLE 5E>>KCH MAY REVEAL. 

* EtWAPPL. MIEUE 

UNAUTHORIZED AL TEKAfltfN G>R Ai?t?ltf0N XO THI5 
PLAN 15 A VICtATltfN 0 s SECTION 7 2 0 9 C 2> Qf 
[HE NEW YC*K §Jfc0rf»£^ATlC>N LAW. COPIES Or 
THIS MAf N^kgSSalB^A^C^EC? SEAL Of THE 
UANt? 5ll^*@£sfTOr$5»?teE VAL1P. 

STEVEN P. PI 
N.Y.5. LIC. * 4 ^ a 0 6 

2&I.2&' 

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATION OR ADDITION XO THIS 
PLAN 15 A VIOLATION Of SECTION 7209 (2) OF 
THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW. COPIES Of 
TH15 AAAP NOT HAVING THE EMP055ED SEAL OP THE 
EN6INEE&5HAU. NOTICE VWP. 

^ ' A 
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REVISIONS 

REV. 5?/ 14/ 9 3 - W0ZV 

KELOCAfEt? t?RAJN. 5W-ALE. 

R ^ V . 7 / - I O / $»<9 -
A£?t?gt? t?K?IVEWAY 
DETAIL- , R E V . 
t ? R I V £ W A Y 5 . 

REV. 0 / I O / 9 3 - REVISEt? 
NC?1^ 12. 

«*^ 

...:.j - l i f e^ 

TOWN Of NEW WINPSCK 

WP 

SU&VN\5\OH PUAT 

EPWARC? MIELE 
U3CATEPIN 

TC7WN 6>f NEW WINP5<?K 
ORANCte C<9UNTY, NEW Y<2KK 

GRAPHIC SCALE 
120 

( IN FEET ) 
1 inch » 30 ft 

mmmm* 

ENGINEERING 
COUSVLVNO ENGINEER 

PC75T OFFICE &OK 4 3 2 . WALPEN. N.Y. 1 2 ^ 3 6 

t ^ t . /F>NXC9 l4> 7 7 3 - 4 0 0 6 

W T^5 

&<DO'9e 

§ 5EP. 2 , 1997 

g I" - PO* 
• * - * * 

» of I 
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VICINITY MAP 
SCALE I " - 4 0 0 ' 

NOTES; 

I. THIS 1$ A SUEH7IVISION Of LOT 4 . l?LK 4 . SEC. £ 7 , AS SHOWN ON THE 
fOWN OF NEW WINDSOR TAX MAP. 

2 . /¥?EA OP TRACT: 2 . S 7 ACRES 

2 . ZONING CIStf-SCT: J?-^ 

4 . NUMi?ER C7F LOTS; 5 

£ . RECORD OWNER: 

# . APPLICANT: 

EC?WARt? MISLE 
STATION ST. P.O.POX He 
SOUTHPIELPS. N.Y. I C W S 

EPWARC? MIELE 
S T A T I O N ST. P.O.&CX we 
SOUTHPIELPS, NY. l O # 7 £ 

7. r O ^ a ^ K ^ H Y : t?ATUM - APPROX. U.S.G.S., PASEt? ON SPOT ELEVATION 
Of JXD\ .O ' . LOCATE!? AT THE INTERSECTION Of r?EAN HILL ROAI? ANI? 
RILEY ROW AS SHOWN ON CORNWALL OUAJ?ANO-E. 
CONTOUR. INTERVAL - 2 PEET. 

0 . WATER SUPPLY: PRIVATE WELLS 

9 . 5/^JlTA^Y SEWAGE i?lSPOS*L: PU3LIC SEWER 

10. THIS PLAT* VOtS NOT CONFLICT WITH THE COUNTY OffiCAL MAP A^ji? 
HAS &££N WPKGNZV IN THE MANNER SPECIFIED &Y SECTION 239K 
Of THE GENERAL MUNICPAL LAW. 

11. EXISTING t?WELLIN6 ON LOT 2 SHALL l?E l?EMOVEt?. THE EXIST. SEWER 
CONNECTION SHALL C?E USEt? If" FOUNt? re? £E APEOU*tfE ANP THE 
EXIST. WELL 3HALI &Z USEP IE \T NBZTS THE MIN. C7R1NKJN6 WATER 
STANt?ARt?S AS PER THE NEW YORK STATE PEPT*. OF HEALTH. 

12. LOT I SHALL ALLOW TVe TOWN f6> CONTINUE re? t?ISCHAR<5E STORM 
WATER TO THE RELOCATE!? t?RAJNAGE SW/LE. LOT I AMP LOT 2 SHALL NOT 

. DH-OCK THE RELOCATE? DRAINAGE SWALE AT ANY TIME. 

RBVI5IC>N5 

KEV. S / 1 4 / ^ 9 - N7VW 
NOTES II & 12. AJPPEt? PETAJLS. 
A*?t?Et? Zf?A APPROVAL AM? 
RELOCATE!? tTRAJN. SWALE. 

I?EV. -7/ \OZ VQ -
A&K2&& DRIVEWAY 
t^e r /ML, R E V . ^ 
t?RIVeWAY-S V 

: • ; - < * £ £ * 

/? 
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